

January 10, 2008

Fred Solis, AICP
City of Las Vegas Planning
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101



LAND
PLANNING



CIVIL
ENGINEERING



LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE



LAND
SURVEY



WATER
RESOURCES

Extension of Time
APN: 140-29-510-109

Dear Mr. Solis,

On behalf of our client Daycare Partners LLC, we respectfully request your review of the attached extension of time application.

The land use applications (ZON-9892, VAR-10104, and SDR-9893) for this project were approved by City Council on January 4, 2006. Our office has been completing the civil improvements for the site. The civil improvement plans are near completion which will allow the property owner to obtain building permits.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this issue. We look forward to your favorable recommendation. Please contact our office if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Sincerely,
WRG Design, Inc.


Scott Ruedy, AICP
Planning Project Manager

3011 West
Horizon Ridge Pkwy.
Suite 100
Henderson, NV
89052

PH 702/990-9300
FX 702/990-9305

www.wrgdesign.com

EOT-26821
03-19-08 CC